
CEnrrn 7r luotctar AccouNrABILrry, rruc.

(914) 421 -12oo. Fax (914) 684€554

By  Fax :  2L2 -541- -4630

January 5, 1995

Edward f. Koch, Esq.
Robinson, Silverman, Pearce, Aronsohn & Berman
L29O Avenue of Americas, 30th Floor
New York, New York i_0i_04

RE: Your December 29th Radio Show

Box 69, Gedrey Station
While Plains, New York 1O6Os

Dear Mr. Koch:

This letter responds to your January 2nd note, which wishes merral1 the bestrr and is signed rrsincerelyi l .

Frankly, f do not know what you mean when you say rI have no
addit ional comments other than those f stated on my radio shown.
Are you saying that you stand b.y your pubric smelr of my good
name on your Decernber 29th radio show, which you based-on an
uni4entif ied reporter? Are you arso saying that lou st i tr refuse
to_i9ent i fy  who _that . repor ter  is  so that - r  mighi  char lenge h im
and defend rnyself against his scurri lous chargei

May I dra$ your attention to the ethical standards you demand of
your radio audience and of Mayor Guil iani. on youi January 2nd
radio show--the f irst to fol low that of Decernber 29th, wnic-n naa
crosed with your . pubric assassination of my character--you
stated:  r r r  donr t  r ike .people to  be unfa i r ry  at iackedrr ,  r r  do i t t
l ike broad charges--which are not specif icfr and, responding to a
cal rer  on that  dayrs show, you were adamant  in ' te l l ing nei  ' ' yo,
got  to  g ive a name,  you just  cant t  smearr .

rn your corumn in todayts post--the excelrence of which you
boasted on your today's radio show--you regard Joseph wetcfr,s
remarks to Joseph Mccarthy as "part icurarly- approposii  lsicl to
Mayor Guil iani, who you accuse of engiging in r,cirara-cter
assassinat ionrr  .  and r revery conceivabre s landerr , . -  Amazingiy ,  y ; ;
fa i l  to  recognize that  Mr.  welchrs remark,  rHave you no sense of
decency, sir?., t t  nerfectry describes your due pr6c"="-ress r un-
American treatment of me on your December 29th radio show--which
you have in no way recti f ied in the week that has now elapsed.

Nor have you taken the opportunity to anslrer the three
questions--which--by your conduct--t wls prevented from asking
you on. your December 29th radio show. Those questions hrere set
fgrth in my January 2nd letter (at p. 4), whidh expressly asked
that you rranswer them publiclyrt.
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By contrast, in the same week that has erapsed, Mayor Guiriani
has instructed the Executive Director ana Chairman of his
Advisory Conrnittee on the Judiciary to meet with us on the issues
raised by those questions.

Since you take_ so rnuch pride in having established what you call
the rrmerit selectionrr process in this city, we invite you io
p r o v i d e t h e M a y o r | s A d v i s o r y C o m m i t t e e o n t h e , r @ t n e
benef i t  of your rrvoice of reasonrr response to those three
questions--whlch wil l  be a focal issue at our upcominj ,"" i i"g.
For your convenience, I repeat them as fol lows:

1. Since judges are public servants--who serve
the public and are paid for by them--why
should judicial screening be a rrbehindl
closed-doorsn process with the public Aiven
no _ opportunity to know the identity and
gual i f icat ions of  appl icants  for  iua ic ia t
o f f i ce?

2. How. can.the public independently verify that
a judicial screening panel is adhering torrmerit selectiontr principles i f  i t  l ieeps
confidenlia1 aII information about the rrpoolrr
of applicants who have applied to i t  for
judicial posit ions and al1 information about
the reconmendees it has forwarded to the
mayor--even their names--and when the public
is deprived of even the applications 6f the
judicial nominees the mayor appoints?

3. What justi f ication is there for denying the
public access to the applications i: . fea by
Mayor  Gui l ian i 's  jud ic ia l  norn inees wi th  h ia
screening comrni t tee--or  the appl icat ions
f i led wi th  screening panels  bt -  jud ic ia l
nominees appointed by Mayor Oinkins and
yourself?

Because you think so highly of the Fund/committee for pr'oa""r,
courts which--on your January 2nd radio show--you touted asilaccepted by everybody in the city and state as telting it as ia
is  wi th . respect  to  judges,  the jud ic iary ,  and appointmentsrr ,  r  am
forwarding a copy of this correspondence to i t .--That wdy, i t  too
naY contribute its views to the Mayorrs Advisory cornrn-ittee on
this important subject.
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Yours for a guali ty judiciary,

€(o n^a €ak-=g=p=s CZJ*J'
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.

cc: Ron Mitchel, WABC Morning Show producer
Curtis Sliwa, WABC Radio
Jay Diarnond, WABC Radio
Members of the local press
Mayor Rudolph Guil iani
Former Mayor David Dinkins
Fund/Cornrnittee for Modern Courts


